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Hi Christal,

We would like to request a 15-day extension in the above captioned matter in order to continue
gathering information necessary for the response. Should your office require tolling, our clients are
amenable to that. Please let us know when you have a chance.

Thank you,
Bill

William A. Powers
NOSSAMAN LLP
T 202.887.1400 F 202.466.3215

SUBSCRIBE TO E-ALERTS
nossaman.com

PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client
privileged and/or protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this
message or any information contained in it. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message. Thank you.

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 6:04 PM
To: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>
Cc: William A. Powers <wpowers@nossaman.com>; Mitchi Shibata <mshibata@nossaman.com>
Subject: [External] RE: MUR 8188 - Designation of Counsel and Extension Request

Thank you for sending the designation of counsel. Attached is the granted extension request, the
response is now due on January 15, 2024. Have a great evening and weekend.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:57 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: William A. Powers <wpowers@nossaman.com>; Mitchi Shibata <mshibata@nossaman.com>
Subject: RE: MUR 8188 - Designation of Counsel and Extension Request

By OGC-CELA at 2:39 pm, Jan 12, 2024
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Of course. Please see attached. Please let me know if you have any issues with this version. Also,
would you kindly confirm that the extension request is granted?

Best,

Amber

Amber Maltbie
Attorney at Law
NOSSAMAN LLP
777 South Figueroa Street, 34th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017
amaltbie@nossaman.com
T 213.612.7800   F 213.612.7801

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
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>
Cc: William A. Powers <wpowers@nossaman.com>
Subject: [External] RE: MUR 8188 - Designation of Counsel and Extension Request

Hello,

Can you send the designation of counsel for the Susan Rubio for Congress again and unlock it, it
won’t let me save it with other pdf or allow me to put electronic stamp on page. Thank you, I
appreciate it.

Kind regards,
Christal Dennis

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:24 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: William A. Powers <wpowers@nossaman.com>
Subject: MUR 8188 - Designation of Counsel and Extension Request
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Hello,

Please find the attached designation of counsel in MUR 8188. We represent Susan Rubio, Susan
Rubio for Congress, and Susan Rubio for Senate 2026. In addition, we are also requesting on behalf
of each an additional 30 days to file a response in this matter. Please let me know if this is approved
and kindly confirm receipt of this email.

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
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